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May 24, 2022 
 
 
VIA RESS 
 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
Attention: Registrar 
 
 
Dear Ms. Marconi, 
 
Re:  Hydro One Networks Inc. (HONI) 
 Application for electricity transmission and distribution rates and other charges 

for the period from January 1, 2023 to December 31, 2027 
 Board File No.: EB-2021-0110 
 
We are counsel to the Distributed Resource Coalition (DRC) in the above-noted proceeding. 
Please see the below table providing DRC’s approximate time estimates for the upcoming 
technical conference starting on May 31, 2022, further to Procedural Order No. 5. These 
estimates are indicative only and are subject to change based on the questions of other 
intervenors. 
 

Panel Time Estimate 
1 20 minutes 
2 30 minutes 

 
DRC’s areas of focus for the technical conference include, among other areas, the impacts of 
inflation projections on the broader application, related impacts of electrification, and the updated 
transmission and distribution load forecasts. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
DT Vollmer 
 
c. Eryn MacKinnon, HONI 
 Charles Keizer and Arlen Sternberg, Torys LLP 
 Wilf Steimle, Electric Vehicle Society 
 Cara Clairman, Plug’n Drive 


